
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5337 

 

TO:       Chief Roy Acree, Smyrna Fire Rescue 

 

FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   February 2, 2016 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – RFQ 16-024 Fire Rescue Apparatus 

 

The City of Smyrna requested quotations for a new Fire Rescue Apparatus.  Three bids were 

received.  Lowest bidder is Fouts Bros. Fire Equipment.  The numbers are shown below: 

 

BIDDER                           TOTAL AMOUNT       EXCEPTIONS   

 

Fouts Bros. Fire Equipment 

 

$89,900.00 

 

None 

Custom Truck and Body Works, Inc. $96,990.00 
Exception to 

Immersion paint 

Maintenance Custom Bodies 

 
$122,528.00 

Exception to 

Immersion paint; 

body width; 

substitute some 

warning lights; 

added rear lights 

 

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this bid be awarded to the lowest 

responsible and responsive bidder, Fouts Bros. Fire Equipment, Smyrna, GA. 

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  We will 

then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these 

services. 

 


